

# BLAIRTUMMOCK HOUSING ASSOCIATION

## MINUTES OF THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 7TH SEPTEMBER 2023 @ 7.30PM AT BLAIRTUMMOCK COMMUNITY HALL, 45 BOYNDIE STREET G34

### **Present:**

Irene Black  
Catriona Jamieson  
Donna Lang  
Donna Miller  
Betty McGill  
Margaret Pirrie

### **In attendance:**

Della McKelvie (Minutes)  
Jacqui O'Rourke (Chair)

## **1.0 APOLOGIES**

1.1 Apologies were received on behalf of Mandy Morgan and Jim Kane.

## **2.0 ELECTION OF OFFICE BEARERS**

### **2.1 Election of Chairperson**

Margaret Pirrie proposed Catriona Jamieson, seconded by Donna Miller.

Catriona accepted the position of Chairperson.

### **2.2 Election of Secretary**

Donna Miller proposed Margaret Pirrie, seconded by Irene Black.

Margaret accepted the position of Secretary.

### **2.3 Treasurer**

Margaret Pirrie proposed Donna Miller, seconded by Betty McGill.

Donna accepted the position of Treasurer.

### **3.0 DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING**

3.1 Management Committee meeting will next be held on Thursday 14<sup>th</sup> September 2023 @ 6pm.

3.2 It was agreed that the Management Committee meetings would now be held on second Thursday of the month. Irene advised that she would mainly be attending via Teams.

### **4.0 ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS**

4.1 As there was no further business to discuss the meeting closed at this point.

---

Della McKelvie  
September 2023

Chairperson: